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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 9:14 AM

To: ‘Schaefer, Peter’

Cc: Cool, Aubrey; denis.l.brown@shell.com; Filing
Subject: RE: 240612-RO0367 -1784 150th Ave., San

Leandro - Request for extension of pilot test reporting deadline to 2/6/09
Peter,

The due date in my November 19, 2008 letter carried over an old date and was incorrect. The due date
for the pilot test report was revised in our database and tracking sheets to February 6, 2009.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Schaefer, Peter [mailto:pschaefer@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 7:55 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Cool, Aubrey; denis.l.brown@shell.com; Filing

Subject: 240612-R0O0367 -1784 150th Ave., San Leandro - Request for extension of pilot test reporting
deadline to 2/6/09

Jerry,

Your November 19, 2008 letter to Shell restates a December 12, 2008 due date for the pilot test report.
Based on the communication below, | am expecting to submit the report by February 6, 2008.

Regards,

Peter Schaefer

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2008 10:37 AM

To: Schaefer, Peter

Cc: Cool, Aubrey; denis.l.brown@shell.com; Filing

Subject: RO0367 240612-1784 150th Ave., San Leandro - Request for extension of pilot test reporting
deadline to 2/6/09

Peter,
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Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of a pilot test report for case RO0367 is extended to
February 6, 2009.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Schaefer, Peter [mailto:pschaefer@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2008 9:43 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Cool, Aubrey; denis.l.brown@shell.com; Filing

Subject: 240612-1784 150th Ave., San Leandro - Request for extension of pilot test reporting deadline to
2/6/09

Jerry,

Per our conversation this morning, | am requesting an extension of the December 12, 2008 pilot test report
deadline to February 6, 2008. The pilot test was originally scheduled to be conducted September 18
through 26, 2008, but was postponed when it was discovered that new piezometer P-4A had a broken
casing.

The piezometer was reinstalled September 26, 2008, and the pilot test has been rescheduled for
November 5 through 14, 2008.

Regards,

Peter Schaefer, CEG, CHG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
5900 Hollis Avenue, Suite A
Emeryville, California 94608-2008
Telephone: (510) 420-3319

Fax: (510) 420-9170
pschaefer@craworld.com
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